COUNTY OF SAN MATEO
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

INTER-DEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: August 20, 2002

TO: Honorable Members, Board of Supervisors

FROM: Supervisor Mark Church/U»'g/

RE: Appointment to In-Home Supportive Services Public Authority
RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the appointment of Annie W. Sadler to the In-Home Supportive
Services (IHSS) Public Authority as a representative from the Commission
on Aging to serve as a senior community advocate to a term expiring on
December 31, 2005. ‘

DISCUSSION:

On September 21, 1993, the Board of Supervisors adopted Ordinance No.
03508, creating the In-Home Supportive Services Public Authority. The duty of
the [HSS Public Authority member is to meet with and confer with the Public
Authority in the administration of the In-Home Supportive Services Program. The
Public Authority will design and administer a comprehensive, community-based
in-home worker register, establish work training opportunities for all providers
and negotiate with a Managed Care In-Home Supportive Services provider as
well as individual providers to deliver services to eligible clients.



